Dunn, Tammy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Tammy,

Kelley, Genelle

Monday, March 16, 2020 15:29

Dunn, Tammy

RE: NAB Forms: *NEW* ORDERS - TAXPAYERS PROTECTION ALLIANCE

In regards to missing the issue of national importance, the NAB form clearly states, “health care; support for & thank you
to Congressman Andy Harris and her opposition to a government-run, Medicare for All health system & surprise medical
billing”, so not really sure what else they are looking for.

In regards to if this is the sole member of the committee, | sent a subsequent email to everyone (though | am sure
Shelbie is busy and may not have seen it) stating:

There are no other members of the board of directors, executive committee, or chief executive officers.

Per the updated iHM guidelines, | have that in writing in my files from the agency.

Genelle Kelley

Vice President, Director of Sales
iHeartMedia | MultiMarket Sales
419 7t St NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC
0202.540.4616

€ 917.494.8657

America’s #1 Audio Company
Reaching 9 out of 10 Americans Every Month

Radio | Podcasts | Digital | Social | Podcasts | Influencers | Data | Events

From: Dunn, Tammy

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Kelley, Genelle

Subject: FW: NAB Forms: *NEW* ORDERS - TAXPAYERS PROTECTION ALLIANCE
Importance: High

Hi Genelle,

| received the attached email from the Public File.

Can you help with this?

Thanks,

Tammy

From: Thompson, Shelbie
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:45 AM



To: Dunn, Tammy <TamaraDunn@iheartmedia.com>
Subject: FW: NAB Forms: *NEW* ORDERS - TAXPAYERS PROTECTION ALLIANCE

From: Kelley, Genelle

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Huff, Missy; Hall, Dawn; HALL, JOY M; Thompson, Shelbie; Alkanowski, Amber
Subject: NAB Forms: *NEW* ORDERS - TAXPAYERS PROTECTION ALLIANCE

Attached NAB forms for each station are attached.
Your station’s call letters are in the file name for the form you should upload to the public file.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Genelle Kelley

Vice President, Director of Sales
iHeartMedia | MultiMarket Sales
419 7t St NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC

0 202.540.4616

€ 917.494.8657

America’s #1 Audio Company
Reaching 9 out of 10 Americans Every Month

Radio | Podcasts | Digital | Social | Podcasts | Influencers | Data | Events

From: Kelley, Genelle

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Annucci, Lauren; Huff, Missy; Hall, Dawn; HALL, JOY M; Thompson, Shelbie; Alkanowski, Amber
Cc: Scott, David

Subject: update: *NEW* ORDERS - TAXPAYERS PROTECTION ALLIANCE

Good morning,
I am back working today and will send NAB forms shortly and payment confirmation when | receive.

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

From: Annucci, Lauren
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Huff, Missy; Hall, Dawn; HALL, JOY M; Thompson, Shelbie; Alkanowski, Amber
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Cc: Scott, David
Subject: *NEW* ORDERS - TAXPAYERS PROTECTION ALLIANCE
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

*NEW* orders have been sent for TAXPAYERS PROTECTION ALLIANCE to run 3/17-3/23

Taxpayers Protecion Alliance WLW -ARE=
Folitical lsua CINCINMNAT I OH
T sxpayers Prolection Allisnce LA AR
Palitical lssue LEXING TON KY
Taxpayens Prote dion Allisnce WIDY-AM=
Pelitical lsue SALISBURY MD
Taxpayen Frolection Allianos WHAS-AM*
Political lssue LOWNSVILLE KY

ATTACHED IS THE FOLLOWING —
e Spots for EACH INDIVIDUAL market

YOU ARE MISSING

e Payment receipt
e NABform

These items will be sent AS SOON AS we receive.

Please confirm receipt of your order(s)

THANK YOU!

Lauren Annucci

Account Executive, MultiMarket Partnerships
iHeartMedia | MultiMarket Sales

111 Presidential Blvd. Suite 100

Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

0: 610-784-5531

C: 610-784-5531

America’s #1 Audio Company
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